Portage Park District

Board of Commissioners Regular Meeting
September 18, 2023 5:30 pm

PPD Operations Center

8505 Nicodemus Road

Shalersville, OH 44266

Agenda

1.

2.

Roll Call

Adopt Agenda

Public Comment: Note: members of the public wishing to speak are asked to sign in. Comments will be
limited to two minutes per person.

Approve minutes of the August 2023 Regular Meeting

Presentation and approval of Financial Statement: August 2023 MTD and YTD Budget Report and Cash
Balance Reports.

Executive Director/Staff Update

Other Information/Briefing litems/Policy Updates:

a. Discussion on board policies vs. administrative policies and procedures

b—Remsenral-Relis-changes

c. Discussion of 10-year development forecast

Old Business and approval of action items: Ranger-Peolicies

New Business and approval of action items:
a. RESOLUTION: Approve August 2023 Expenditures with Then and Now certificates

b. RESOLUTION: Certify 2024 Levy Proceeds

10. Executive Session: As needed

11.

Adjourn



Portage Park District

Board of Commissioners Regular Meeting
August 21, 2023 5:30 pm

PPD Operations Center

8505 Nicodemus Road

Shalersville, OH 44266 DISTRICT

Minutes

President Kurt Ruehr called the meeting to order at 5:40 pm

1.

Roll Call: Commissioners present: Commissioner Charles Engelhart, Commissioner Kurt Ruehr,
Commissioner Renee Ruchotzke, Commissioner Allan Orashan, Commissioner Tom Hrdy. Staff
Present: Christine Craycroft, Executive Director; Craig Alderman, Operations Manager; Kevin
Nietert, Chief Ranger; Bob Lange, Natural Areas Manager; Jen White Education Outreach Manager

Adopt Agenda: Upon a motion by Ruchotzke and second by Engelhart, the agenda was approved. (JE
2023-35)

Public Comment: Note: members of the public wishing to speak are asked to sign in. Comments will be
limited to two minutes per person. Greg Snowden, Senior Biologist with Stream + Wetlands Foundation
presented a wetlands mitigation bank partnership project opportunity to the Park District and explained
the work that S+W does. The project is termed Willow Creek Wetlands in Deerfield, approximately 100
acres in size. The non-profit owns and is restoring wetlands on the site and expects approval as a
mitigation bank from the Corps of Engineers. They propose that the Park District serve as the long-term
owner and manager after 10 years. The Board and staff requested information on title reports and the
status of a previous permittee driven mitigation done by Davey Resource Group, which is now owned by
S+W Foundation.

Approve minutes of the July, 2023 Regular Meeting: Upon a motion by Ruchotzke and second by
Englehart, the minutes were approved. (JE 2023 36)

Presentation and approval of Financial Statement: July, 2023 MTD and YTD Budget Report and Cash
Balance Reports. Craycroft reviewed the Financial Statement with the Board, noting that the expected
balance at the end of this budget year will be more than originally estimated due to project delays and
staff openings. The current levy expires at the end of 2023, so the additional carryover is also insurance
in case of problems with passage of the replacement levy. Upon a motion by Englehart and second by
Hrdy, the reports were approved. (JE 2023-37).

Executive Director/Staff Update: Craycroft and staff presented the attached report and answered
questions from the Board.

Other Information/Briefing Items/Policy Updates:
a. Ohio Stream and Wetlands Foundation presentation: Reps will be here to review the project
proposal: See above under public comment

Old Business and approval of action items: None

New Business and approval of action items:




a. Approve July, 2023 Expenditures with Then and Now certificate: Upon a motion by Orashan and
second by Hrdy, RESOLUTION 2023-51 was unanimously approved.

b. Adoption of LEAP Deer Management Statement: Upon a motion by Ruchotzke and second by
Orashan, RESOLUTION 2023-52 was unanimously approved.

c. Authorize funding application to State of Ohio for Portage Meadows Project: Upon a motion by
Engelhart and second by Ruchotzke, RESOLUTION 2023-53 was unanimously approved.

d. Authorize easement agreement at Towner’s Woods for Ravenna Rd bridge project: Upon a motion
by Hrdy and second by Engelhart, RESOLUTION 2023-54 was unanimously approved.

e. Approve Ranger policies for Community Engagement and Employee Misconduct: Commissioner
Engelhart raised questions about the chain of command and employee misconduct and would like to
review again and suggest changes. The Resolution was tabled upon a motion by Orashan and second
by Engelhart the motion was unanimously approved.

9. Executive Session: None

10. Adjourn: Upon a motion by Englehart and second by Ruchotzke, the meeting was adjourned at 7:36
pm.

A
IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF we hereunto set our hands, o "l - 1’7’3 , 2023

ITe A V. P

)(urt Ruehr, Presitfent of the Board Christine Q‘éycroﬁ, Executive Director




PORTAGE PARK DISTRICT
Month to Date and Year To Date Budget & Cash Balance Report for August 2023
|BEGINNING AUDITOR'S CASH BALANCE August 1 s 2,507,816.78
August YTD Percentage
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION REVISED BUDGET YTD ACTUAL MTD ACTUAL Collected of Budget
152000 Contract Services 1,000.00| 0.00 0.00 0.0%
15300 Fees 100.00 1,000.00] 0.00 1000.0%
160000 Gifts & Donations 6,650.00 50,000.00] 0.00 751.9%
192400 State Ald/Subsidy £5,000.00 0.00} 0.00 0.0%
General Program Revenues subtotal 92,750.00] 51,000.00| 0.00 55.0%
200300 Real Estate Homestead Rollback (from State) 32,744.00| 30,164.26) 15,116.63 92.1%
221000 Real Estate Tax 1,791,023.00 1,797,489.79| 826,979.53 100.4%
223000 Tangible Personal Property Tax 0.00 106.97 0.00
224000 Manufactured Homes Property Tax 0.00 12,260.36 4,940.86
230000 Interest 10,000.00/ 42,312.04 5,223.88 423.1%
241000 Oil & Gas Leases 10,000.00 11,641.94 850.83 116.4%
243000 Credit Card Incentives 1,000.00 1,100.00 0.00 110.0%
250000 Refunds and Reimbursements 0.00 12,016.91 0.00
251000 Jury Fees 0.00 75.00 75.00
270000 Sale of Fixed Assets 0.00 310.51 0.00
16 | Operations R 1,844,767.00 1,907,477.78 853,186.73 103.4%
[SUBTOTAL REVENUES 1,937,517.00 1,958,477.78 | 853,186.73 101.1%
2022 Cash Carryov 2,897.413.62 100.0%
August Percentage
EXPENDITURES & OTHER USES REVISED BUDGET YTD ACTUAL MTD ACTUAL Expended of Budget
311200 FT Employee Salaries 640,000.00 381,742.11 42,610.80 59.6%
311300 PT Employee Salaries 100,000.00| 51,549.32 6,877.72 51.5%
312100 Sick Leave Conversion 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
313000 Overtime 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
314000 Retirement 50,000.00 2,643.02 0.00 5.3%
321010 PERS 103,600.00 60,660.89 6,928.41) 58.6%
321200 Medicare 10,730.00 6,190.50 702.37 57.7%
321300 Workers Compensation 9,452.00 7,410.64 841.28 78.4%
321400 Unemployment 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
321500 Health Benefits 300,000.00 65,263.28| 7,678.70 21.8%
30 Personal Services Unit Total 1,227,782.00 575,459.75| 65,639.28 46.9%
400000 Admin Cantractual Services 120,000.00 70,580.36 14,331.47 58.8%
400100 Training, Lodging & Memberships 15,000.00 10,577.20) 4,029.00 70.5%
400101 Registration Fees 0.00 136.00 20.00
410000 Utilities: AT&T, Dominion, Ohio Edisan, Verizon 20,000.00 13,029.88 921.36 65.1%
412000 Advertising, Marketing & Events 18,000.00 9,563.35[ 4,321.15 53.1%
413000 Maintenance & Repairs 30,000.00 9,928.89[ 388.43 33.1%
414000 Rentals and Leases 100.00 0.00| 0.00 0.0%
414100 Leases 2,000.00 1,963.89] 401.84 98.2%
420000 Prof & Tech Services 0.00 1,476.00 1,476.00
420100 Audit Services 0.00 20.50, 20.50
428400 Auditor/Treasurer Fee 25,000.00 24,594.95 11,456.68 98.4%
428500 DRETAC 10,000.00 5,289.12 741,74 52.9%
492100 Local Share 98,400.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
40 Contractual Services Unit Total 338,500.00 147,160.14 38,108.17 43.5%
500000 Admin Materials & Supplies 19,000.00/ 12,137.91 351.74 63.9%
509000 Uniforms 10,000.00 4,686.72 148.96 46.9%
510000 Office Equipment & Furnishings 5,213.00| 2,640.72 0.00 50.7%
530000 Maintenance Materials & Supplies 30,000.00 7,263.64 20.55 24.2%
1542000 Fuel 20,000.00 13,931.28 1,429.81 69.7%
[544000 Natural Areas Materials & Supplies 25,000.00 6,322.86 609.59/ 25.3%
596300 Equipment Less than $5000 6,000.00 1,952.16 0,00 32.5%
596600 Furniture & Fixtures 8,000.00 2,325.25 90.99 29.1%
50 Materials & Supplies Unit Total 123,213.00 51,260.54 2,651.64 41.6%
510000 Land/Easement Purchase 400,000.00| 21,382.50 0.00 5.3%
|610000 Land/Easement Purchase-Bird Bog 2,501.83 0.00 0.00 0.0%
ISSOODO Construction Projects 450,000.00 0.00/ 0.00 0.0%
[680000 Construction Projects DXPAV 180,320.50 169,288.09) 6,043.13 93.9%
|580000 Construction Projects TLTRL 103,500.00 61,045.20 0.00 59.0%
|680000 Construction Projects TWBLD 35,160.00 30,600.00 0.00 87.0%
Iswooo Construction Projects TWBRD 150,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
|683000 Engineering Projects 150,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
|583000 Engineering Projects DXPAV 8,100.00 10,250.00 0.00 126.5%
|683000 Engineering Projects - SRFDB - Seasons Rd Fen Design Build
{Restoration Project 28,992.00/ 1,092.00 0.004 3.8%
683000 Engineering Projects - TLTRL- Trail Lake Picnic Area 8,000.00 2,700.00 0.00 33.8%
683000 Engineering Projects - TWBRD Brady Tower 20,970.00 1,180.40| 0.00 5.6%
60 Capital Outiay Unit Total 1,537,544.33 297,538.19 6,043.13 19.4%
1920000 Advance Qut 500,000.00 500,000.00 0.00 100.0%
r946720 Tax Levy Assessment 36,000.00 35,911.48 0.00 99.8%
|20 Miscellaneous Expenses Unit Total 536,000.00 535,911.48 0.00 100.0%
GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES & OTHER USES 3,763,039.33[ 1,607,330.11 112,442.22 42.7%
ENDING AUDITOR'S CASH BALANCE August 31 (= Cash Carryover + YTD R YTD Exp ) {Also =
Auditor Beginning cash balance August st + MTD r - MTD exp ) $ 3,248,561.29




T obed

%0°00T 9€-09¢*
%0° 00T £6°90T
%v ' 00T 64°99%*

XL 26

%0°SS

%0*

%6°TS<L

%0°000T

%0

AOVETI0H dOdd ¥ SOVSTR0090XVL

L 648"

(49

9

Nl

00°0SL°T¥-

00°000°

00°0s¢€*

00°006

S8~

134

00°000°T~

139and

F1IVIIVAY

FLH~Z 434 98706 ‘P~

00°0 98" 0v6 ‘v 9£°09¢‘ZT- 00°0
XBL SBWOH paJnldejnuen
00°0 00°0 16°90T~ 00°0
xel Alasdouad |euosadd 3| qLbuel
J4H PUZ 43¥ £5°6.16°978-
060°0 £5°6.6°928- 67687264 T~
XEeL 91e1S3 |EdY
606 434 £9°9TT'ST-
00°0 €9°9TT ST~ 9Z"¥91°0¢-
3>B(| | 0¥ peIlsswod 21elsy |edy
00°0 00°0 00°000°TS-
00°0 00°0 00°0
Aplsqns/pLv a3eis
00°0 00°'0 00700005~ 00°0599-
suolleuoq puv sijLd
00°0 060°0 00°000 ‘T~ 00° 00T~
so94
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°000°T-

S LAJLDS 1D®JIUOD

SIONVHIWNDONTD IYNLOV aliv avALovY AlA

15143510 YJded 9Be1d0d

00°€20°T6L‘T-

00" v¥s ze-

00°05Z'26-

00°000°58-

L3AD90N8 G3STAIY

pnqpak| 6 101 uedboad
1sLJyoeass 1Jasn
OT:0T £202/T1/60 :pdiedousb juodoy

NI £20Z/1Z/80 9£ST00/80/£202
060’0
-000¥ZZ-0Z-00-00-000-606-06-02-009%
00°0
-000€2Z-0¢-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098
N3D £20Z/20/80 625000/80/€20%

00" €20°T6L‘T-
-000TZ¢-02-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098

d¥d £202/2Z/80 923T00/20/£202

0070
-00€00Z-0¢-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098

Elouab

00°0SZ'26-
Ud ULWPY [RJDUID dJded TVLOL

00°000°S8-
-00¥26T-0T-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098

00°059°9-
-00009T-0T-00-00~000-606-06-02-009%

00°00T-
-000£ST-0T-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098

00°000°T-
-000¢ST-0T-00-00-000~606-06-0£-0098

Hd ULWPY [BJBUID JEd [A060(98

d0¥ddV TYNIDIHO
0098 - d0d4 SINNODDY|

8 €207 0L 8 £207 1IVi3Q TvNINOC

80 £70Z ¥od

1¥80d3d 1390an49 31LVA-0L-¥VIA

ALNNOD FA9VLHOd



4 obed

TI08AVd $=NNY E£ZSTSO=LNVIIVM
TI0¥AVd =NNY  £ZH0S0=LNVIIVM

%S°TS 89°0S¥‘8¥ 00°0
TI0MAVd $=NNY  £Z8TRO=LNVHUVM
TI08AVd $=NNY  £Z1080=LNVIAVM

%9°68 68°252°8S2 00°0

% €0T 8.°0TL°79 00°0

%0°00T TS°0TE 00°0

ONIAYAS 3FLTHM NIC ¥0d AvVd AUNL

£78T80 438 £2°66T v
€2+080 434 §6°229°C

7L L18'9 TET6YS TS
S9LJE[RS |euoseas/suwLl lJed

€28T80 A3 O¥-026°1C
£27080 43¥ 0V°069°'0T

ow.oaw.~¢ ﬂH.Nv%.ﬁwm
solJe|es autl |nd 9aaAojdu3

€££°98T €S8~ 82724V L06°T-

00°0 TS 0TE- 000

J9SSV paxLd JO 9|es
606 43¥ 00°SZ-

00°SZL~ 00°S.- 00°0
s99d4 Adnc
00°0 T6°910°ZT- 00°0

SIUBWASJINGURY puvy Spunjay

00°0 00°00T‘T-
SDALIUIDUI pJed ILpaJd

606 334 £8°0S8-

00°000°00T

00000 °0%9

00° 292 Vb8 1-

00°000°T~

prqpaALb :q1 wesbodd

1sLJydeass zdasn
OT:0T £20Z/TT/60 :peavJausb 3Joday

fud €202/81/80 0£6000/80/£202
£dd £Z02/¥0/80 +90000/80/£202

00°000°00T
~00ETTE-0€-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098

Cdd €£20Z/81/80 0£6000/80/£20¢
Cdd £202/¥0/80 ¥90000/80/£202

00°000°0%9
-00ZTTE-0£-00-00-000-606-06-0,-0098

S ULWPY [edauah Jded £6060098

00°€20°218°T-
YO ULWPY [EBJAUSD dJed IVIOL

00°0
-0000£2-02-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098
d¥d £70Z/2Z/80 128T00/80/£202
0070
-000T5Z-02-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098

00°0
-000052-0Z-00-00-000-606-06-0£-0098

00°000°T-
-000£¥Z-02-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098

d¥D €202/5T/80 80¥T00/80/£202

X0°00T 00°S< 00°0
%0°00T T16°910'ZT 00°0
%0°0TT 00° 00T 000

T# NHVH
%¥° 91T ¥6°I¥9°T 00°0
L 198 YA v0 ZIE"2E 000

1390n9 319vI1TVAY SADNVHAWNDONT

8 €207 0L 8 €707 TIVi3Q TVNYNOL

€8°058- ¥6°1¥9°11- 00°000°0T- 00°000°0T-
saseal |Lo -000T#2-02-00-00-000-606-06-0-0098
€2/L0 43 88°€ZZ°S- N3D £202/TT/80 9T6000/80/£Z02
88°€72'S- ¥0"Z1E ' 2Y- 00°000°0T~ 00°000°01-
359J93UI -0000€£2-02-00-00-000-606-06-04-0098

IvVNLDVY Al AvNLDV LA

1390n49 A3SIAIY d0MNddv TYNIDIAHO

1014151d yded abelaod NOOR 1¥04 SINNOIDY

80 €202 ¥o0d

L0d3Y 1390AN9 FLVA-OL-UVIA
ALNNOD 39V.1¥0d



pnqp3A LB 1ar weaBoud
1S Laydeasa 14950
m wm.mn_ o.n"oﬁmmowa.n\mo“uwum.._ucwuu..onax

SIILAJBS |enideUIUOD -00000¥-0¥-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098

JoUad Maed peOLOGIR

%6°9% Y2 22£°7S9 00°0 82°6£9°S9 92°6S¥°SLS 00°282°2L2Z'T 00°282°422°'T
Sd ULWpY [BJ3UBD YJBd TVLOL
T108AVd $=NNd  £ZYTR0=LNVIIVM £Z8T80 43¥ ZS°80E‘Y C¥d £20Z/8T/80 0£6000/80/£202
TI08AVd p=NNA  £Z¥030=LNVIIVM €Zv080 434 8T 0LE°E C¥d £20Z/+0/80 ¥90000/80/£207
%8°TC ZL°9EL bEE 00°0 0.°819°2 8Z°€9Z°S9 00°000 ‘00¢€ 00°000°00€
S31Lloudg Yil|eoH -00STZE-0€-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098
%0 00°000°0T go°'0 00°0 Q00 00°000'0T 00°000°0T
JudwAo [ dusun -00¥TZ£-0£-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098
TI0HAVd p=NNY  €£Z8TRO=LNVHAVM €28T80 434 0" vbb €dd £702/8T/80 0£6000/80/£207
T10¥AVd P=NNY  £ZF0R0=LNVHIVM €2¥080 43¥ $2°26€ Cdd €£202/¥0/80 ¥90000/80/£202
%" 8L 9E"T¥0'Z 000 8T T¥8 ¥9 0TI ‘L 00°25v‘6 00°75¥°6
uoLyesuadwod SJIHNJOM -00€TZE-0£-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098
TI0HAVd H=NNY¥  £Z8TS0=LNVYUVM €28T80 43¥ ZT 0.€ C¥d €70Z/81/80 0£6000/80/£202
TI0UAVd =N £Z10B0=LNVHIVM €Z¥080 438 §Z2°Z€€ cdd €£20Z/¥0/80 ¥90000/80/£702
%L LS 0S°6€S°Y 00°0 2€£°20L 0S°06T°9 00°0£2°0T 00°0€2°0T
3JeILPONW -00ZTZE-0£-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098
TI0¥AVd =NNY¥  £Z8TSO=LNVIIVM £Z8T80 d43¥ £8°969°€ fud £Z0Z/8T/80 0£6000/80/£20Z
TI08AVd $=NMY  £ZH080=INVIYYM £ZVP080 434 8S°TZZ'S Cdd £20Z/¥0/80 $90000/80/£207
%9°8S TT°6€6 2V 00°0 v 826‘9 68709909 00°009°£0T 00009 ‘€0T
S¥3ad -0T0TZE-0€-00-00-000-606-06-0.-009%
%€°S 86 9SE"' LY 00°'0 00°0 20°€V9'2 00'000°0S 00°000°0S
J40Aed UOLIBULWISL/IUSWII L1Y -000¥T£-0£-00-00-000-606-06-0£-0098
%0° 00°000°2 0070 00°0 00°0 00°000°¢ 00°000°2
QUWLlJA0 2940 |dw3 -000£TE-0£-00-00-000-606-06-0/-0098
%0° 00°000°C 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°000°C 00°000°7
UOLSJUIAUOD dAER] OLS -00TZTE-0£-00-00-000-606-06-02~-0098

139008 379vITVAY SAONVHANNINT IVNLDY dLi IvNiov dLA 132angd a3sTAIY d0dddV TYNIDINO

10141510 YJBd 9HeII0d 009R U0 SINNODDY

8 €Z0¢ OL 8 €202 1IvLi3a TVYNYNOL 80 €207 ¥o4

180d3¥ 139an49 ALVA-O1-HVIA
ALNNOD IA9VILIYOd



4

%0°
094625
$668¢S
%S°£6
189625
S668¢S
%0°88
90662S
L2628
FAZ4 T4
LPL62S
$668¢S

%Z°LTT

82687S
%0°00T
vZL62S
¥2L62S
S6682S

%6°60T

%0°00T

208625
£6682S
$6682S

XE'68

:gI wesboud
taasn

pnqpak|L6
1SLJYIBISD

e 0T:0T £70Z/IT/60 :p3deJauab jsoday
00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°00T 00°001
saseal B S|ejuay -000¥TY~-0¥-00-00-000-606-06-0£-0098
SMOQVIW 39VI¥0d ‘QY 3504 10 19VL¥Od IOVLIN0d  Z6¥ZZZ HOA £9ZSZ0 GNA 00° 08T Idv £20Z/80/80 608000/80/£202
860 TOTO 00¥8 Z6SS IUNOIDV MNvE SN 6PETZL HOA S8HZ00 ANA £+°807 Idv £202/10/80 08T000/80/£20C
86°0S6°T €T°02T°ST €V °88¢€ 68°826°6 00" 000°0€ 00°000°0¢
sJLedey ® @dueUdIULEW -000£T-0v-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098
‘uorieulpsood ‘buruue|d eLpaw ONI VSYIAIA  $8%Z¢Z HOA 8PPEQD ANA 00°586°€ Idv £20Z/80/80 608000/80/£202
860 TOTO 00¥8 76SS IUNOIIV JINVE SN GFETZZ HOA S8P200 ANA ST°9f€ Idv £20Z/T0/80 08T000/80/£20T
00°09T°2 $9°9/2'9 ma.ﬁNM.v SE°€95°6 00°000°8T 00°000°8T
SIURAT ‘BuLIddfJeW ‘BuLSLIJIAPY -0002T¥-0¥-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098
T¥8 802 600 OTT LJOV NOSIA3 OIHO Z9ZEZ/ HOA SZ8Z00 ONA £5°88 Idv €202/ST/80 T9ZT00/80/£202
9Ty 0ST 6¥T OTT ON 1DOV NOSIQ3 OIHO 96¥2ZZ HOA S/8Z00 ONA 08°69 Idv £202/80/80 608000/80/£202
£¥6 608 $ET OTT ON 1DV NOSIA3 OIHO  S6¥ZZZ HOA §Z8Z00 GNA vZ°TZ Idv £202/80/80 608000/80/£202
686 290 6ET OTT ON LOOV NOSIG3 OIHO  v6#2ZZ HOA §Z8Z00 GNA Ly"T.Z Idv £202/80/80 608000/80/£202
860 TOTO 00¥8 Z6SS un0dIY INVE SN 6PETZZ HOA S8%200 GNA ZE°0Z¥ Idv £20Z/T0/980 08T000/80/£202
1898y S- 66790 2T 9¢€°T¢6 88°620°ET 00°000°'0Z 00°000°02
SaLILLLAN -0000T+-0¥-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098
Jded 3304dARJD "D ONILIIW SNV  JIHSNMOL 0D Od  ZESTZL HOA Z6YEQD GNA 00°07 Idv £202/T0/80 T8T000/80/£202
00°0ST- 00°+T 00°02 oo.wmm 00°0 00’0
s99d4 uoLleJiSLbay -T0T00Y-0¥~00-00-000-606-06-0-0098
334 $z0Z 40 SSVID 1¥0d JIHSY3AvA1  £69ZZZ HOA STSE00 GNA 00°000°2 Idv £Z0Z/80/80 608000/80/£202
33d $Z0Z 40 SSVID 1u¥0d 4IHSYAAV3T 68¥22Z HDA ST8E00 GNA 00°000'Z Idv £202/80/80 608000/80/£202
+¥860 TOTO 00P8 Z6SS IUNOIIV JNVE SN 6¥ETZZ HOA S8+200 ONA 00°62 Idv £20Z/T0/80 08T000/80/£202
65°88¥ ‘T~ SE'TI6‘S 007620V 2" LL5°0T 00°000°ST 00°000°ST
diLysaaquan B butuledy -00T00¥-0¥-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098
00°0S2°Z- 00°052°2 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0

SPDLAJIS |Bn3deJ3uod

ONITIVW Wvd90ud dI1HVND T1vd  3DId440 1SOd SN
004TZ90HO T¥0 3LVLS 40 SVIIL
860 TOTO 00#8 Z6SS UNOIDY JNVE SN

T8°818°CT €8°009°9¢€
IVNLDV

135aNng I79VIIVAV SIADONVHAWNDONT

Ly TEE'¥T

aLw

£0522Z HOA 209%00 ONA TH°SZZ'VT

TESTZZ HOA 642700 ONA 00°SS
6VETZZ HOA S8%Z00 ONA 90°TS

9£7085°0L

avnidov dlA

00"

1390an8d a34SIAIA

awdod-00000¥-0¥-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098

Idv £202/80/80 608000/80/£207
Idv £202/10/80 T8T000/80/£202
Idv £202/10/80 08T000/80/£20Z

000°02T 00°000°0¢

Jd0dddV TTVYNIDTHO

g €20Z OL 8 €70 1IVL3a TVNINOL

12141510 yJed abeidod

0098 ¥4 SINNODIDV

80 £20Z ¥0d

13043y 139004 31va-0L-¥VIA
ALNNOD 39V.LYHO0d



q abed
$6687S ¥860 TOTO 00P8 Z6SS UNOJIVY JANVE SN 6PETZ. HOA S8+ Z00 ONA £
%S°20T 00" 2%~ 60" VEE‘L vLTSE T6'LET°2T
saL|ddns B s|eLadlen ULUpY
%629 15°685°80T 62705228 L1801 8¢ YL 09T ‘LVT
%0° 00001 ‘86 00°0 00°0 00°0
aJdeys |edol
JLH-Z 439 88"
JH puz 43¥ 98"
%6°2S 88°0TL Y 00°0 YL Tl T 68¢°S
ovi3ud
JLH-Z 43% 16"
4H puz 439 22
%P 86 S0°So¥ 00°0 89°95% 1T S6°16S ‘v
9suadx3 99d JaunsesuL/JolLpny
9862S 140dS/VSZ ~ MILADY A1L|RND VAI LVLS 40 YOLIGNV  8SZEZ/ HOA ZHZZ00 ANA 0S°
%0°00T 00°00T- 05°6Z 05°0¢ 05702
SIDLAJIDS 1Lpny
192625 *LSIA MAVA-SYINNVE NOIS ANV INI¥d 864272 HOA ZS¥TEQ GNA 00°
%0°00T 00°92S°‘T- 00°0S 00°9/%'T 00°9L¥'T
LAJSS |edLuUydal § |euolssajoud
$6862S 000-6STZ¥S0-00S LOVYINOD VLIONIW VDINON TO9ZEZZ HOA OTETO0 ONA €/°
968625 CLZ09TET AT 1SND>  VLTIONIW VOINOM 0922 HOA OTETO0 ANA 00°
6968¢S CZ09TET 10OV VLIONIW VOINOA  E£€STZ/ HOA OTETO0 ONA TT°
%C°SZT €L°70S- ¥8°0vS ¥8° 10V 68°£96°T
s9ses]

135dng I19vYI1IVAY SADNVIAWNDINTG avNLoVY gl IVNLOVY aLA

1aI wesbouad
1J9sn
:paleJdausb jJuoday

pngpaf| 6
15 LJyoeass
0T:0T €20Z/11/60

Idv €£Z0Z/T0/80 08T000/80/£202

007000°ST
-000005-05-00-00-000-606-06-0Z-0098

1513
00°000 ‘6T

EA9URS MJed SHI60098

00° 005 ‘822
SO ULWPY |BJBUID HJed TVIOL

00°005 ‘9€€

00°00v°8Z
-00T26¥~0¥-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098

N3O €20Z/TZ/80 9£ST00/80/£202
N3D €202/£0/80 625000/20/£202

00°000°0T
-0058Zv-0¥-00-00-000-606-06-0£-0098

NID £202/TZ/80 9£ST00/80/£202
NID £20Z/20/80 625000/80/£202

00°000°SZ
-00¥8¢¥-0t-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098

IdV £20Z/ST/80 T9Z100/80/£202

00°0
-00T0Z¥-0¥-00-00-000-606-06-02~0098

Idv £70Z/80/80 608000/80/£202

00°0
-0000Z¥-0¥-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098
Idv €20Z/ST/80 192100/80/£20Z
IdV £20Z/ST/80 T192T00/80/£207
Idv £20Z/T0/80 T8T000/80/£707
0070002
-00T¥TH-0-00-00-000-606-06-0Z-0098

0000t ‘86
£6
Y9
00°000°0T
6§
858°0T
00°000°S2

0z
0070

9P'T
00'0

v6

01T

6T

00°000°2

135dnd d3sTAIY dOdddV TYNIDIAO

0098 04 S.LNNODDV

121435 Ld dJed abeldod

8 €207 0L 8 €707 1IVi3A TvNunoC

80 €202 dod

130d3d 1390AN9 31LvA-0L-dVIA
ALNNOD 39V1d0d



pngp3A L6 :QI ureuboud
IsLJaydeass 14980
9 abed OT:0T £20Z/T1/60 :paiedauab lJodoy
%€°L 05°2T9"04L€ 00°000°‘8 00°0 0S"Z8E‘TZ 00°000° 00t 00°000°052
9seyddnd 3usuwdsed/pue] -0000T9-09-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098
eJlduad MJed 9606009\
%0° 64 00°828°S? 9y vZT 9P ¥9°159‘¢ $¥S°09Z°TS 00°€TZ €T 00°000°TZT
SIW ULWPY [BJ3udd dJed IV.IOL
9€96¢S abeubis OLYo ued|d WOV 9 X § OHS VAAI LHOI¥E  £812TZ HOA L9EVY0O ONA 66706 Idv £207/80/80 608000/80/£202
%0° 0¥ 00°008"¥ SL° VL8 6606 ST SZE'T 00°000'8 00°000°0T
S9J4NIXLd B danLudnd -009965-05-00-00-000-606-06-0£-0098
%0°00T 00°0 8 LV0'Y 00°0 9T°256'T 00°000°‘9 00°000°S

S668ZS 860 TOTO 00¥8 Z6SS IunOIOY
%0°09 00°000°0T Y1°249°8
TZ66ZS ANIT0SYD £202 AINL
126625 13S3IA €202 AINC
%5°L8 00°005°2 2.°895'¢€
$668¢S ¥860 TOTO 00¥8 T65S 3IUNOIDV
%L°99 00°000°0T 9€°9€/'21
%t °06 00°00S 8Z°2£0'2
$6682S +¥860 TOTO 00¥8 Z6SS IUN0IOV

%0°STT 007005 ‘T~ 8Z°€18°9

139aNnd 318vI1IVAY SIADNVYHAWNDINT

000S$ ueyl ssa7 juawdLnb3
JNVE Sn 6FETZL HOA 584200 ONA 65°609

6S 609 98°77€'9
ddns ®» s{eLsalen eauy |eJnieN

¥9ZEZL HOA TZZ#00 ONA TH €2Z°T
€9Z€2Z HOA TLZV00 QNA Ot 902

ALID VNNIAVYH
ALID VNN3IAVYH

T18°6Zv‘T 82 TE6'ET
Lan4
JNVE SN 6FETZL HOA S8HZ00 ANA SS°0Z
mm.o~ ¥9°€92°¢L
dns/s|eLa93eW adueudluLen
00°0 ZL°0¥9°C

sburysiLuand » uawdinb3 adL440

MNVE SN 6PETZL HOA S8PZ00 ONA 96°8VT
96°8¥T 2.°989'F
swJojLun

vNidv dli qYNLOV dLA

00°000°SZ

00°000°02

00°000°0€

00°€TZ°S

00°000°0T

1390Nn4 d3sTIAIY

-00£965-05-00-00-000-606-06-0£-0098
Idv £20Z/10/80 08T000/80/£202

00°000°0¢
-000+¥S-05-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098

Idv £20Z/ST/80 T9ZT00/80/£202
Idv £20Z/ST/80 19ZT00/80/£202

00°000°02
~000Z+S-05-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098

1dv £202/T0/80 08T000/80/£202
00°000°0¢
-0000£5-0S-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098
00°000°¢
-0000TS-0S-00-00-000-606-06-0£-0098
Idv £20Z/10/80 08T000/80/£207

00°000°8
-000605-05-00-00-000-606-06-0£-0098

dOdddv TYNIDIHO

g €202 OL 8 €20¢ 1IVi3a VNYNOL

1014315 1a MJaed abeidod 0008 ¥04 SINNOIDY

80 £20¢ d¥od

1¥0d3Y 139an9g 31va-01-dVvIA

ALNNOD IOVLHOd



/ abed

% V1 00°000°8T 09°68L°T
%0001 00°0 00°00€°S
%0°00T 00°0 00°006 "2
%2 EVT 00°00S ‘£~ 00°0S€‘T
%0° 00°000°0ST 00°0

%L- 00°000°6+T 00°000‘T
%v° 86 00°09S 00°000'v
%0°00T 00°0 08" vsv'zv
6.862S VAV DINDId AVIHTIVEL M¥vd XIA INVAWOD
%566 00°526 Ty 20T°0T
%0°* 00000 0S¥ 00°0
%9°L1 £8°T90°C 00° 0t

135ana 318vV1IIVAY SIADNVYADWNDINA

00°0 OV 08T‘T 00°

sid9foud BuLsssuLbul

00°0 00°004°2 00"

si1dalouad BuLJdsauLbuz

00°0 00°260°T 00"

s3daloud BuLassulLbu3

00°0 0070SZ°0T 00"

s3d9(o4d BurassuLbul

g0 00°0 00"

sio9fodd BurasauLbuz

00°0 00°0 00"

s139foud uoLiIdNUISuo)

00°0 007009 °0¢ 00°

s1dafoud uoLl1dnJ4IsSuUodD

00°0 0Z°S¥0'19 00"

s3d8loud uoLIdNJISUOD
3S41133

€T V0’9
s129f0Jd UOL1dNJASUOD

6SZEZL HOA HZ9TSO ANA ET €09

00°0 00°0 00"

5129[04d UOLIDNJISUOD

00°0 00°0 €8°

aseyound pue’

IVNLOV ainW

IVNLOV dLA

60°88Z ‘69T 0s’

1350ng a3aSTAIY
10143151 MJded abeldod

pngpasib :qI weaboud
1sLIyOedsD 1a3sn
0T:0T £207/11/60 :paiesousb sodoy

04602 00°0
QyaML-000£89-09-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098

000°8 00°0
T4L1L-000£89-09-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098

766°82 00°0
8044S-000£89-09-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098

001‘g 00°0
AvdXd-000£89-09-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098

000°0ST 00°000°00€
-000£89-09-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098

000°0ST 00°0
Q4amL-000089-09-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098

09T ‘S€ 00°0
a7am1L-000089-09-00-00-000-606-06-0£-0098

005 ‘€01 00°0
TdL71L-000089-09-00-00-000-606-06-0/-0098
Idv £Z02/ST/80 T9ZT00/20/£202
02€°08T 00°0
AvdXa-000089-09-00-00-000-606-06-0/£-0098

000°0SY 00°000°00T
-000089-09-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098

T0S°Z 00°0
280y4-000019-09-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098

dO¥ddV TIYNIDINO
0098 04 SINAODDV

8 €20Z 0L 8 €202 1IVi3A TvYNINOC

80 £20Z dod

L3043 1390aN8 31va-O1AVIA

ALNNOD 39V.LHO0d



Rt L ea
B o6ed 0T:0T w~o~ TT/60 :poieddudb 2J0dsy
62°T95‘8bZ‘¢E IDNVIVE ONNd Q3ISIAIY
29° 2¥T TSE S3ISNIAXZ ANV SANNIATY 40 L3N - IDNVIVE GNNd NI IONVHD
79 ETP*268°C 3DONVIVE aNN3 HOTdd
99°Z6v‘¥26'T 9S°9TZ TEL W' UT TT0£€'209°T €E 6EO0E9L € 00°282°L¥2'T
SASNIAX3 VLOL
82°096°02 00°0 £2°98T°€58- 82" LLV'856 T~ 00" 2ZTS 2€6°T- 00°€22°v06'T-
SANNIAIY VLIOL
%9°9- by ESK SYE'T 95°9TZ'T€EZ TS vl ove- 297 LPT ' TSE- €€°275'S28'T 00°60S‘Z¥8
39143510 jJed abelsod VIOL
%0° 00T 25°88 00°0 00°0 8Y"T16°S€S 00'000'9¢€S 00°000°02S
AW ULWPY [BJDUID dJed TVLIOL
%8°66 25°88 00°0 00°0 8% TT6 SE 00°000°9¢€ 00°000°02
JuBWSSASSY AART Xel ~0229¥6-06-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098
%0°00T 00°0 00°0 00°0 00" 000 ‘005 00°000°00S 00°0
1IN0 dJUeApY -000026-06-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098
%0° 00°'0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°000°00S
N0 sJdojsuedl -0000T6-06-00-00-000-606~06-02-0098
G ULwpy [eJauad MJed 66060098
%0°92 EETF99°LET'T I8 IPE‘ 20T €T €409 6T "8£S°L6C EE PPSLES'T 00°000'059

13950049 A74dVIIVAY SIDONVHIWNDONT

A9YNLDY dli AVNLOV ALA

0D ULWPY |BJBUBD dJded TVIOL

1390n4a J4SIATY d0¥ddv TYNIDTHO

8 €702 OL 8 €202 1IViaa TvNYNOC

10143sLg yJed obeldod 0098 HO4 SINNODDY

80 £¢0Z ¥od

1¥O0d3Y 1390N8 A1VQ-OL-¥VIA
ALNNOD 39V1d0d



6 abed

00°Z59°67 00°0

00°000°00S 00°0
%2°989T- 00°259°'62S 00°0
%0° 00°259°62 00°0
%0° 00°259°6¢ 00°0
%0°00T 00" 000005 00°0
%0°00T 00°000°00S 00°0

139and ITAVIIVAV

SIDONVHIWNDONT

99°'159°62ZS
00°000°00S
99°159°62

000
00°0

00°0

00°0

00°0

00°0

00°0

vNLDV alW

pngpaA |6 1d1 weuabodd
1SiJydesss 1Jasn
OT:0T €20Z/TT/60 :polesaudb uodoay

ADNVIVE ANNd QISIAIY

SASNIdX3 ANV S3INNIAIY 40 L3N - 3IONVIVE ANNd NI IONVHD

0070
00°000°00S-

00°000°00S-

00°0

00°0
$123{0.4d uoLIdNJIISUOD

007000 °00S-

007000005~
uI S3dUBAPY

TvN1DVY QLA

JDONVIVE ANNd ¥OIdd

00°259°62 00°0
SISNAIXT TV.IOL

00°0 00’0
SANNIATY TVLIOL

00°259°62 00°0

00°259°62

IAOJCWI S|Ledl SJIIEMPESH WIOL

00°0
0D JdWI S|Ledl SJUDIEBMPEOH V.IOL

00°259°62 0070
-000089-09-00-00-000-606-06-02-5098
0D JdWLI S|Ledl SJ9IBMPEIH GHN65098
00°0 00°0

00°0

1L39angd d3IsIAZY

Y0 J4dwI S| LBJL SJ91eMpESH TVLOL

00°'0
-00006Z-02~-00-00-000-606-06-02-5098

W0 J0UT S| Ledl SJdalempeal

d0dddV TYNIDTHO

DAOUAUT S| LBJL SI3IPMPESH S008 1MO4 SINNODDV

8 €202 OL 8 £207 1IvVi3a vNdnoC

80 €707 d¥od

L¥0d3d 139aNng 3LvVA-0OL-dV3A

ALNNOD 39V.1HO0d



pngpak |6 10T weaboud

0T obed 0T:0T wm.ﬂ ﬂwmw :pajelauab aodey
6E°2L6°TT FONVIVE ANNd QaSIATY
00° S3ISNIdXI ANV SINN3IAIY 40 LAN - FONVIVE ONNd NI IONVHD
6€°2L6'TT FONVIVE ONNd HOIdd
00°€46°TT 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°€L6'TT 00°0
SASNI4XT VLiOL
%0" 00°€26°TT 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°€26°TT 00°0
paysJdalem }IaJdd oawyesds Tviol
%0° 00°€26°TT 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°€46'TT 00°0

SD J31EM NIJD HosuNeddg IVIOL

%0° 00°€£6°'1T 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°€L6'T1 0070
SIJLAJRS |EnjdetIued -00000¥-0¥-00-00-000-606-06-0.-2098

SD J421eM PaJdD fDaUNeadd 606098

139aN9 J1dVI1IVAY SIONVHIWNINT IvNLOVY v IvNLOVY dLA 139ang a3aSIA3Y d0ddd¥ TYNIDIHO
pOySJalem Maodd Miouyeadd /098 1¥O4 SINNODDV

8 €20C OL 8 €202 1IVi3a TVNYNOC 80 €70¢C ¥od

1¥0d3Y 1390an8 A1LVA-OL-dV3aA

UQiTN oS iz apa)

siunw . S ,_ ALNNOD I9V1HO0d




N pnqpak| 6 1aI weaboud
SLJYOeas? 148N
TT abed OT:0T £20Z/11/60 :paledausb 1Joday

L2°€28°'T IONVIVE ANNd Q3SIAIY
00° S3ASNIdXT ANV SINNIATY 40 LIN - IONVIVE ANNd NI IONVHD
L2 €25°T IONVIVE GNNd ¥OTIAdd
00°+ZS'T 00°0 00°'0 00°0 00°¥2S'T 00°0
SASNIdX3 TVLOL
%0" 00" ¥25'T 00°0 00°0 00°0 00" ¥28‘T 00°0
dJded uebuaow IViOL
%0" 00°+2S°T 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°+2S‘T 00°0

SW dJded uebdoW TV1OL

%0° 00°¥2S°‘T 00°0 00'0 0070 00" ¥es‘tT 00°0
soL|ddns » s|eiJajen -000005-05-00-00-000-606-06-0/-2198

139dn4d 37avIIVAY S3DONVEAWNONI AvNLDVY Gl AvNLDV QLA 1350ng Q3SIAIY d0¥dd¥ TYNIDTIHO

Nded uebdok 2198 d0d4 SINNODDY
8 €202 OL 8§ €207 1IVL3A T¥NINOC 80 €20¢ ¥od

L¥0d3d 1390N9 A1LVA-01-"VIA
ALNNOD I9V1¥O0d



pngpaALb :ar weaboud

A4S abed 01:0T Mwwm umwmw 1pIIRIBURE tuwwu
§2° 252861~ 00°0 00°0 S.°86T°8S- 00°T€6°95S- 00’0
SINNIATY TVLIOL
%0° 00°S8v €T 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°S8Y ‘€T 00°0
pund AeMuaaJD Ho34D SJULL TVLIOL
%r° 01 SZ-ZEL'86 00°0 00°0 L 861°8S 00°TE6°95S 00°0

pund Aemuapdd YoaJdd sdduULL TVIOL

%0° 00T S.°86T°8S- 00°0 00°0 SZ°86T°8S 00°0 00°0

sa2afodd UOLIdNJISUOD 490435-000089~-09-00-00-000-606-06-0.-9T98
%0° 00°TE6°9SS 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°TE6°95S 00°0

s333foud uoLldnJt3suod -000089~09-00-00-000-606-06-0£-9T98

0D pund ABmUBaJD 91D SJAMULL 96069198

%0° 00°S8Y“€1 00°0 000 0070 00°S8b €T 00°0
pund AemuasJ9 a3JD SJ4dduil IVIOL

%0° 00°S8V“€T 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°S8V €T 00°0
S9JLAJBS {BNlDRJIUOD -00000¥-0¥-00-00-000-606-06-0.-9T98

SO pund APMUDDJD 934D SJULL $6069198

%p°0T §Z°ZeL'86Y- 00°0 0070 SZ°96T°8S- 00°TE6°95S5- 00’0
pund AemusaJD 3adJd SJULL VIOL

%0° 00°TE6°9SS- 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°TE6°9SS- 00°0

juedd slels 8044S-000T6T-0T-00-00-000-606-06-0.-9T98
%0°00T S.7861°8S 00°0 00°0 S.°86T°8S- 00°0 00°0

juedd a3els -000T6T-0T~-00-00-000-606-06-0£-9T98

VMUDDBJD Yo2dD S ULL |

135ang 319vIIVAY  SADNVAGWNDONT IVALDY Al IVNLDY ALA 1395ang a3sIAay d0¥ddy IVYNIDIHO
pund AemuaaJn }934d Sdajuli 9798 1¥0d SINNODDY

8 €Z0Z 0L 8 €Z0Z 1IVL3A TVNYNOC 80 €20¢ dod

L40d3Y 139aN9 31VA-0OL-dV3A
ALNNOD 39V1¥0d



pngpaALb :aI weabouad
1S LJydesss :Jasn
€T abed 0T:0T £20Z/T1/60 :po3edausb Juoday

Oy ¥8Y ‘€T JONVIVE aONNd d3ISIAIY

00" SASNIdX3 ANV SINNIATY 30 L3N - IDONVIVE ANNd NI IONVHD

or v8v €T JONVIVE GNNd HOIdd
SZLTTTIS 00°0 00°0 S. 86T°8S 00°9T¥ 0.8 00°0

SISNI4X3 vioL

135409 3719VIIVAY SIDONTHAWNINT IvNIDVY dl VNLDVY dlLA 1390N49 gaSIAIA d0dddv TTYNIDIAO

pund AeMuUddJD B3dD SJDULL 9T9R 404 SLNNODDV
8 €202 0L 8 £207 1Iv.l3a IvNinocC 80 €207 ¥od

L30d3d 1394ANg 31VA-0L-dVIA
ALNNOD IA9VIYOd



pnqpak|6 101 wea6odd

¥T obed 0T:0T ww._m WMwmmN :peresaush tumwu
99°T20°02 IONVIVE dNN3 A3ISIAIY
0L SYL bT S3ISN3IAX3/SINNTATY 40 13N - FONVIVE GNNd NI IONVHD
96°S2£°S « FONVIVE ONNd MOT¥d
00°92€"‘S 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°92€'S 00°0
SISNIIX3 VLIOL
o€ 0- 00°0 00°0 0L°SPL ' ¥T- 00° 9%, bT- 00°0
SANNIATY TVLOL
%S "9ST 02°S2E"‘S 00°0 00°0 0L°SYL'vT- 00°0Z¥'6- 00°0
Aemuaado }aoud 9|be3 violL
%0° 00°92£"S 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°92¢'S 00°0

SW Aemuaadn ypaJd abel viol

%0° 00°92¢°S 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°92£°S 00°0
soLlddns B s|eLJaiew -000005-05-00-00-000-606-06-0.-2T98

Sy AeMUDDUD 294D a|be3d S606/148

%0° 00T 0€°0- 00°0 00°0 0L°SvL bT- 00° 9% ‘¥~ 00°0
Ud Aemuaado yaa4D a|be3a viol

%0°00T 0£°0- 00°0 00°0 027 SvL'vi- 00°9v2 ‘bi- 00°0
juedd d3els I0933-000T6T-0T~00-00-000-606-06-0L-LT98

Md ABMUDDJD 83.D 2| hed T606/198

135an3 FTEVvTIVAY SAINVAHAWNINA TVNLOY ALA 1395049 d3STAIE dO¥ddV TTYNTDTHO

Aemudodn Maadd o|bel 2108 1¥04 S.INNODDY]

8 €2Z0Z OL 8 €202 1Ivi3d TVNENOC 80 €202 dod

1d0d3Y 1390aN8 31vA-OL-AuVIA
ALNNOD 39V1NO0d



pnqpafk |6 :1aI weuboud
35 LJYdEIss tJasn
ST abeyq OT:0T £20Z/T1/60 :poiedaush 1soday

#% ISLAYDEDS DLIT AQ POIRJBUID - [YO4TY 40 AN xs

%6 €E- PT €TV 20S°T 95°9TZ TE2 TS vrLovs- LETE68°598- €E°9E2°T48'T 007605 ‘Z¥8
IVLI0L aNVY9

1390104 3TV TIVAV SIDNVHIWADINT VNIV LW VNIV ALA

1L3D0N8 d3ISTAT d0YddV TYNIDIHO

8 €202 OL 8 €707 TIvVi3a 1vNINOC 80 €202 ¥o04

L¥0d3d 1390N9 3LVA-0OL-"VIA
ALNNOD 39V LYHOd




pnqp3A |6 101 weJd6otd
35 ldayoease 14asn
9T abed 0T:0T €202/T1/60 :paiesausb dJodoy

?apod dnjou
sn1els 1unoddY
2dA1 1unoddv
329foud

122(q0

640

apod Jd3deJRYD
AJobajed

uwn 03

auLy
jJedag-qns
JuawlJedad
Aou=by
uoLidund

#98 pund

anieA plaLd sweN piotd
elJallid puld

N :SJR|LOpP UOL||LW 666 Pa3OXd S|€101/SIUNOUY
Q IMSLA JEIALILNW
N :lunowe uoLiisLnboa spn|oux

T :uolldo jewdos |Leisg A :3due|eq pund dpn|dul
C :# Od 4O # 3C Aq 1408 N :oudz se s319bpng snusAdJ IulLdd
N :sdLa3ud bi|/qundus |duI T :0dA) jewsod
A :sdLJ4lud 13bpng apn|doul N :sBuLpeay UOLSJDIA-SINUIAIY 1ULJd
8 /£707 :J9d/JA OL A IUOLSJIA QLW JULAd
8 /€207 :43d/JA woud 4 :uoL1dLJdS3p JJ40YS 4O ||hd Juldd

A iLLleasp Leuanol 3juiad
1 :9p0d pJemuol Asued
1¥0d3d 1390nN8 31vVA-0L-dVIA
N :31d3{qo 01 sidafoad [Loy 191313 lsoday
N :3deds algnoq

A :3unod3e 19 {|nhy Juluad N N 0 ¢ @duanbas

A 1S1D0® |BqQ 04dZ SSaJddns N N 0 ¢ 9ouanbas

N :ALUo S|je30l luLdd N A 6 Z @dudanbes

A 1Lp3JD Se INUIAIJ 1Juldd A A T T 2ouanbas
8 /€207 :pOLJDd/JedA yeadg abed |e3joL # pLetd

ot e e R e e e | U T T i o e o
L40d3 1390n9 31VA-0L-uVIA
ALNNOD 39V1d0d



To: Portage Park District Board of Commissioners
From: Christine Craycroft, Executive Director
Re: Executive Director’s Staff Update

Board of Commissioners Regular Meeting
September 18, 2023 5:30 PM

Administration/Special Projects

1. Continued planning and pursuit of funding for multiple acquisitions and development projects.
Carlton acquisition for Headwaters Trail has closed.
Presented on history of Portage Parks, progress and plans to multiple groups.
Continued coordination with Park District Foundation
Continued coordination with WRLC on Portage Meadows project and grant applications.
Drafted 10-year forecast for operations and development with staff input, utilizing new levy
funds, for Board consideration.

aunpEwN

Park Operations, Maintenance, and Improvement
1. Maintenance/Operations
a. Continue to perform routine tasks including restroom cleaning and trash removal,
inventory, and supply management, building maintenance, vehicle and equipment
maintenance, trail checks, trail maintenance and downed tree removal.
b. Continued weekly monitoring of Beaver activity at Trail Lake Dam and Seneca Ponds.

2. Park Improvements
a. Continued communication with Karpinski Engineering and Platform to provide solutions
to complete the project at Trail Lake Park.
b. Continue to maintain access to Preserve properties for guided public tours.

Natural Areas Stewardship
Stewardship and Restoration

1. Morgan Park- invasive shrub control.
2. Towner's Woods- follow up treatments in mulcher areas.
3. Franklin Bog- invasive tree control (Tree-of-heaven)
Projects/Pianning
1. Worked with Kevin to prepare materials and present to selected hunters at the mandatory
orientation meeting and qualifications.
2. Led tree ID hike at Towner’s Woods with Education team.
3. Portage Meadows- Routine field visits, evaluating plant communities and habitats, collecting
drone images for restoration plans, drafted a natural resource management plan for the Clean
OH application.
4. Seasons Fen- reviewed updated plans and budget, archaeological investigation report.
5. Freedom Twp property visit with Chris.
6. Franklin Bog- meetings in preparation for sneak peek, field visits.
Partnership/Collaboration/Training
1. CRCWMA steering meeting



Public Outreach and Education
e Program Guides for September-December have been mailed — the education team is delivering
a full fall schedule. The program guide includes an education program survey (there is also an
online survey).
e We continue to collaborate with the Portage Park District Foundation and the Citizens for
Portage Park District to have a presence at community events and speaking engagements.
e Website is currently being evaluated for needed updates.
e Updated display and outreach materials are currently being designed.
e Holly Stoneberg, Education Program Coordinator:
o August 2023 programming numbers
» 12 Park programs with 75 participants
= 8 partner programs with 304 participants
o In addition to more preserve peeks, we’ll also be working with community groups (e.g.
Skeels/King Kennedy) to bring them to the parks for programming.
¢ Becca Rodhe, Education & Outreach Specialist:
o Garden Ambassador has been added as a new PPD volunteer role. Garden Ambassadors
will be trained by park staff to help maintain native planting areas at Dix Park, Morgan
Park, and Trail Lake Park.
o Volunteer Appreciation Event is planned for Thursday, October 19 at Morgan
Operations Center

Ranger Department for the Month of August

Patrol Activities

Foot patrol miles — 21.95 + 45.61; Bike patrol miles —99.19 + 101.6; Visitor Contacts — 150 + 168;
Building Checks — 1: Warnings — 7.

Administrative
Ranger Lee — 2 lost/found property reports, participated in senior hike and junior ranger swearing in
programs, and completed 8 hours of State required CPT training.

Chief Ranger Nietert — Cleaned up a blanket and pile of clothes under the Wall Street Bridge, Completed
online CPT courses First Amendment Auditing, Direct and Circumstantial Evidence, Distracted Driving,
Evidence Collection Procedures, and Safe at Home, Participated in senior hike, Led ride with a ranger,
Attended Portage County Police Chiefs Association meeting, Vandalism report for graffiti in CXT stall at
Towner’s Woods, Warned 5 people walking dogs off leash {Berlin Lake, Portage Hike and Bike Trail, Shaw
Woods, and Franklin Connector} and warned 2 groups of people riding bikes on trails in Towner’s
Woods.



|CAPITAL BUDGET ESTIMATES |TOTALCOST 2025-2034
% _|MAJOR MAINTENANCE

IPORTAGE Select Resurfacing-by year 107 $ 1,500,000 | Asphalt 6.3 miles selected areas
Berlin Lake Trail resurfacing $ 300,000 | Limestone 2.1 miles
Headwaters Trail Resurfacing by year 10? H 1,000,000 | Limestone 8 miles
Operations Center major maintenance/improvements $ 200,000 | Roof? HVAC? Parking: Awning additlon; generator backup; solar panels
Trall Maintenance: ADA and natural surface throughout S 200,000 | Asphalt, limestone, soil/grass
Parking lot pavement preservation/repair/resurfacing $ 200,000 | Dix Park; Cleveland Road; Judson Road; Trail Lake; HWT x 3; Morgan; Shaw; Seneca; BLT
Park Structure and amenities maintenance-misc $ 100,000 | Restrooms, shelters, dams, drainage, tables, benches
Bridge inspections and maintenance contingency S 400,000 | HWT/PORTAGE/BLT

23% Subtotal| $ 3,900,000
EQUIPMENT & FLEET ADDITION, MAINTENANCE/REPLACEMENT
Trucks/SUVs s 400,000 | Current: '16 F250 Reg; '16 F250 Super; "16 Escape; 17 F 250 Crew; "17 F350 Crew; '17 F350 Dump; ‘22 F150 Ranger
Tracto s, et 5 200,000
PARK IMPROVEMENTS & NEW CONSTRUCTION 2025-2034 Need to prioritize properties and phases of development
Kent Bog planning, engineering and construction (PE&.C) $ 800,000 | Parking, drive, restrooms, signage, kiosk, trails, shelter?
TW Trailhead improvement and overflow parking lot PE&C $ 200,000 | Remove parking spaces; refurbish lot/side yard; overflow parking south of bridge
Towner's Woods reservable picnic shelter site PE&C $ 1,000,000 | At Russell site; flush restrooms?
Bird Bog PE&C $ 400,000 | Drive and parking; restroom, trailhead, tralls, cabin storage
Eagle Creek site PE&C S 1,300,000 | Demolition, parking, trallhead, trails, restrooms, shelter
PORTAGE Frankiin Connector Extension o Frankiin Bog PE&C 5 850,000 | Acquisitlon of RR corridor, remediation, local match trall construction, engineering
Franklin Bog PE&C $ 100,000 | Trails, signage, lake deck
Seasons Road Fen PE&C $ 400,000 | Parking, kiosk, signage, trails, restroom
)na_:.mwuno?vaﬁmagzﬁﬁo Center @ Morgan Park PE&C S 1,500.000 | Renovate tan bullding at Morgan? Renovate silo bilding? Additicnal bullding? Parking, education trail
Breakneck Creek PE&C $ 100,000 | Parking, trall, observation platform? Restroom?
Trail Lake shelter and concrete pad PE&C ? S 150,000 | Need to determine type of shelter structure at Trall Lake

Portage Meadows sita Shalersville PESC

Chagrin Headwaters Improvements PE&C

Walter Preserve Trails and add'l access

50% Subtotal
ACQUISITION--Local match portion

Park buffers, access additions

1,500,000 | Parking and drives; unpaved trails; restrooms; post and beam open air shelter; boat ramp; docks
150,000 | Foot trail off HWT; mountain bike trails? Primitive camping area with shelter?
50, Foot trails only -parking and restraoms at Township park across street

8,500,000

Opportunities along Greenways: Cuyahoga, Tinkers, Breakneck, Eagle, Plum,
Willow, W.Branch Mahoning, etc.
Special/unique conservation lands

Rights of Wa




0 0 0 030 0 0 0 034
LEVY EXPIRES FINAL YEAR OF | FINAL YEAR OF
Lozt Tox Yeor LEVY LEVY FUNDS
2014 Tox Levy: 0.5 mills: | mill revenues sk in 2025 797, $4.580000 | 54540000 | 54540000 | 54,540,000 |_$4.540000 | $4.540000 | $4,540000 | $4,540,000 000
Other interes), royaities, lees efc.] 1 130.000 $100,000 $100,000 100,000 100,000 % $100.000 $100.000 $100.000 100,000 $100,000
s 000 5, 5,000
= i ) Ll R I = == —— ke ——— == e (e e e
798 1.1 1,350,000 1.417.500 1,559, 1,715.175 | $1.886,693 5362 11,188 1,333 [
000 L000 244 734,664 793,437 912 485 502 1.079,462
1] _sL11 ; 1. ; il 5, 621 331 653
1, 1.7G8, ; 1 1, il 1 : 1
i T3 ; A Il =
4 414 14




Portage County
Voters

Portage County
Probate Court
Judge

5 Park
Commissioners

Executive
Director

e Manager

Administrative
Assistant

Operations MRl ems Education and
Manager Manager Outreach
P Manager

tducation Volunteer
Coordinator Coordinator

Education
Outreach

Natural Areas
Specialist

Education
Qutreach
Specialist

Natural Areas
Specialist




RESOLUTION # 2023-55

Re: Resolution approving Portage Park District expenditures for the month of August 2023

WHEREAS: The following expenditures have been made in August 2023 in the following budget categories:

1General Operating Fund #8600
e Mo ~ Description _ ~_ Payee Amount
Unit 30 Payroli/Personal Services Portage County Auditor/Payroll $  65639.28
1 Unit 40 Contract Services $ 3810817
Conttract Services: MARCS, Postage, software, volunteer BG checks | Treas. Of State, USPS, US Bank ( Adobe, BIB, Logistics) $  14,33147
Tralning & Reimbursements: Training, event registrstion Leadership Portage, US Bank (OPRA, Blueberry Hill) $ 4,029.00
|Registration Fees: PCTA meeting Portage Co Township Assoc $ 20.00
Utilities: Natural gas at 2 locations, electric at 6 locations Ohio Edison, US Bank {Spectrum, AT&T) S 921.36
| Advertising-Marketing: PARTA signage, legal ads US Bank {Gannett) $ 43215
Maintenance & Repairs: portable toilet service Portage Portable Toilet, US Bank (Kimble, COIA, NAPA) $ 388.43
Leases: copiers Konica Minolta S 401.84
Prof & Tech Services: banner printing |Print & Sign Express $ 147600
1Audit Services: State and independent auditor fees. Auditor of State $ 20.50
{Auditor-Treasurer Fees: PC Auditor/Treasurer $  11,456.68
{DRETAC: share of fees to enforce property tax iavment |PC Auditor/Treasurer $ 741.74
iUnit 50 Materials & Supplies $ 265164
|Admin. Materlals & Supplies: office paper, supplies US Bank (Amazon) $ 351.74
| Uniforms: boots |US Bank (Red Wing) $ 148.96
‘Maintenance Materlals & Supplies: smali tools US Bank (Tractor Supply) $ 20.55
Fuel: Gasoline and diesel City of Ravenna $ 14298
Natural Areas Materials & Supplies: hardware, plants US Bank (Lowe's, Petitti's, Battaglis's, Walmart, McMaster-Carr) $ 609.59
Fumniture and Fixtures: signage Bright Idea $ 90.99
\Unit 60 Capital $ 604313
|Canstruction: Dix Park [Eclipse Companies S

{GENERALFUND GRAND TOTAL ALL UNITS 30 THROUGH 50

WHEREAS The Board of Park Commissioners authorizes expenses by Budgetary Unit per its budget appropriations resolutions,
and

WHEREAS These specific expenditures have been approved by the Executive Director per the approved Park District annual
budget and Park District bylaws and all copies of invoices and receipts are available upon request.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners of the Portage Park District hereby approves the
above expenditures made in August 2023.

Upon a motion by C. Engelhart and second by A. Orashan, the vote was as follows:

C. Engelhart: Yes T.Hrdy: Yes  A. Orashan: Yes R. Ruchotzke: Absent K. Ruehr: Yes

I certify that the foregoing is a true copy of a resolution passed and action taken in an open meeting on September 18, 2023.

it fragirrl

Christine raycrof't, Executive Director




RESOLUTION 2023-56
Re: Portage Park District 2024 Tax Levy Certification Authorization per ORC 5705.34

WHEREAS: By the Board of Commissioners of the Portage Park District, Portage County, Ohio, in
accordance with the provisions of law has previously adopted a Tax Budget for the next succeeding fiscal year
commencing January 1%, 2024; and

WHEREAS: The Budget Commission of Portage County, Ohio, has certified its action thereon to this
Board together with an estimate by the County Auditor of the rate of the tax necessary to be levied by this
Board, and what part thereof is without, and what part within, the ten mill tax limitation, and

WHEREAS: The estimated inside 10 mill limit revenue is $0.00 and estimated outside 10 Mill Limit tax
revenue for the year 2024 is 51,823,767.00, therefore be it

RESOLVED: By the Board of Commissioners of the Portage Park District, Portage County, Ohio, that

the amounts and rates, as determined by the Budget Commission in its certification, are hereby accepted,
and that there be, and is hereby levied on the tax duplicate of said District, the rate of each tax necessary to
be levied within and without the ten mill limitation as follows in Schedules A & B. The Executive Director is
hereby directed to submit a copy of this resolution to the Portage County Auditor

Schedule A: Summary of Accounts Required from General Property Tax Approved by Budget Commission:
Auditor’s Estimated Tax Rates

Amount Approved | Amount to be
by Budget Derived from
Commission Inside | Levies Qutside | County Auditor's Estimate of
FUND 10 Mill Limit 10 Mill Limit Tax Rate to be Levied
Inside 10 Outside 10-Mill
Mill Limit Limit
General Fund 0 $1,823,767 0 0.50 Mills
_Schedule B: Levies Outside 10 Mill Limitation
Date of |
Vote & Maximum Rate County Auditor's
Duration Authorized to Estimate of Yield of
Levy Purpose of Levy be Levied Levy
5/6/2014
Operations and improvements to Park District 10vyears | 0.50 Mills $1,823,767

Upon a motion by T. Hrdy and seconded by C. Engelhart, the vote was as follows:

C.Engelhart Yes T.HrdyYes A.OrashanYes R.Ruchotzke Absent K. Ruehr Yes

| certify that the foregoing is a true copy of a resolution passed and action taken in an open meeting on

September 18, 2023.
Withne banse

Christine Crfﬁcroft,’Executive Director




